
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 

July 6, 2022 
 

Kristen Grillo  

Bloom Energy Corporation  

4353 North First Street  

San Jose, CA 95134 

Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com  

 

RE: PETITION NO. 1090A – Bloom Energy Corporation amended declaratory ruling, pursuant to 

Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed Phase II construction, 

maintenance and operation of a second customer-side 250-kilowatt fuel cell facility and 

associated equipment to be located at the Danbury Fair Mall, 7 Backus Avenue, Danbury, 

Connecticut. 

 

Dear Ms. Grillo: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated July 6, 2022 regarding 

project changes for the above-referenced declaratory ruling issued by the Council on January 31, 2020.   

The project changes are as follows: 

 

a. install a 300-kW fuel cell instead of a 250-kW fuel cell; 

b. reduce the fuel cell equipment area from 900 square feet to 630 square feet; and 

c. use a skid-mount instead of a concrete pad to support the fuel cell.   

 

Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s January 31, 2020 Declaratory Ruling, the request to modify 

the project is hereby approved.   

 
This approval applies only to the project changes detailed in the correspondence dated July 6, 2022.  Any 

significant changes to the project require advance Council notification and approval.   

 

Please be advised that deviations from the standards established by the Council in the Declaratory Ruling 

are enforceable under the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes §16-50u. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

 

c: The Honorable Dean E. Esposito, Mayor, City of Danbury   mayor@danbury-ct.gov 
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